

McARCS Minutes – September 13th, 2021, 18:00

Present: Steve KJ6EIF, Lea KJ6OUY, Michael KM6OTE, Allen KN6QCY, Tim WB9NJS, John W6FQX, Mary Jane WA3VUI, Nick KI6RIT, Alan Simon

Welcome and introductions – Steve KJ6EIF

Minutes from previous meeting

No changes from draft minutes proposed.

Treasurer's report – Tim WB9NJS

No changes from last month - \$826.12

Status of McARCS website – Nick KI6RIT

Nick has obtained a copy of the McARCS website (as of the morning of the 13th) from Cody KODYS.

Nick has researched a number of shared hosting providers. There are a number of options that are under \$100 for 3 years and include easy central management, daily site backups, etc.

The migration will take place this week, notice will be sent out once it is complete.

Post-meeting update Sept 22nd – the migration has been completed

License testing results report – Tim WB9NJS

Test session in Ukiah this past Saturday (11th). 6 people took tests. 4 out of 4 passed the technician license test, 1 out of 2 passed the general license test.

Future activities

- Shakeout
 - Combined earthquake and tsunami exercise
 - New hams in Caspar would like to participate. They have requested assistance from an experienced ham
 - Mike KC6MGM will be performing net control duties
 - Tim reports that a number of healthcare facilities would like to participate in the exercise
 - John W6FQX discussed Winlink communication options and USGS reporting forms for the event
 - First reports to local nets, then to countywide. After main countywide, call for healthcare facilities, then digi reports?

Meeting adjourned at 18:52